## MONTHLY MAGAZINE OF THE OFFICE OF MONTHLY MAGAZINE FOR GERMANY



HIS ISSUE:

**New Accent on Youth** Labor-Movement Pattern New Industrial Habits For Old Women's Responsibilities The Talmud Returns Second RO's Conference

**NOVEMBER** 1950



Interior of new synagogue. Speaker is Max Meyer, board of management member of Frankfurt Jewish Community.



Dr. Wilhelm Weinberg, Chief Rabbi of Hesse, delivers an address during the widely-attended inauguration rites.

The choir of the Jewish community of Paris made the long journey to Frankfurt to participate in ceremonies.





Frankfurt's largest synagogue was dedicated on Sept. 6, when holy scrolls were placed in vault. Left to right are Chief Rabbi Dr. Wilhelm Weinberg, Cantor Jakob Deitel, who is chanting, and Rabbi Uri Blut. Reconstructed building, destroyed during the Nazi pogroms in 1938, is the first postwar permanent synagogue to be restored in Hesse. Its seating capacity is 1,000. (Photos by Jacoby, PRD HICOG)

## FRANKFURT SYNAGOGUE DEDICATED

Numerous high officials present included, 1.-r., Robert M. Hanes, retiring ECA Mission chief in Germany, who spoke in the absence of US High Commissioner John J. McCloy; Mrs. McCloy; Christian Stock, minister-president of Hesse; Dr. Hans Lukaschek, federal minister for refugees, and Karl Bernard, president of the German Central Banking Council.

